From: CDE UG Gen Announcements

To: CDE UG CourseReg Enqguiries

Subject: [IMPT] FOR CDE COHORT 24/25 & EARLIER — IMPORTANT INFORMATION ON COURSE REGISTRATION
EXERCISE FOR AY2025/2026 SEMESTER 1

Date: Monday, July 14, 2025 6:54:00 PM

Importance: High

*¥** PLEASE DO NOT DELETE THIS EMAIL AS IT CONTAINS VITAL
INFORMATION ON THE COURSE REGISTRATION EXERCISE ***

(This email is primarily meant for CDE undergraduate students from AY24/25
cohorts & before)

Dear CDE current students,

This notice contains important information as you prepare for the course registration exercise
for Semester 1, AY2025/2026.

Befor in
By now, you should already be familiarised with the following

o Using CourseReg
o Degree requirements in the NUS Bulletin and department websites

o List of courses available and their timetable on NUSMods
o Wiki page on Pre-allocation and Registration for Common Courses in CDE

Pre-allocation and Registration for CDE Common Courses (CourseReg Round 1 - 3)
For Semester 1, AY2025/2026, please refer to our Wiki page below on the CourseReg info for

our Common Courses:

Level 2000 Common Courses

Cohort AY21/22 to Level 1000 Common Courses

AY24/25 Engineering Core Requirements (For
Engineering Major only)

Level 2000 Common Courses

Cohort AY20/21& Level 1000 Common Courses

before Mathematics Courses (For Engineering Major
only)

Bridging Courses

For lectures
We encourage you to stick to your pre-allocated timeslots as much as possible. However, in
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the event that you need/wish to read it in another semester or change it to your preferred
timeslots, please drop and/or reselect the course during the CourseReg Select Courses rounds.

For tutorials/labs

Students have to select their preferred tutorial groups during Select Tutorials/Labs Round 1

onwards.

You are STRONGLY advised to secure the tutorial/lab before CourseReg rounds end, to
avoid disruptions to your learning.

Do note that if you do not secure the tutorial/lab by 2ond Aug 2025, 5.00 pm, we will drop
the course for you before the “W” grade takes effect from 25th Aug 2025.

*NOTE*: If you do not see your pre-allocated courses in CourseReg or are unable to
access CourseReg, please double-check in myEduRec that you have no ‘Hold’ on your
student records that bars you from registering for courses.

Should you have any queries, please refer to our Wiki page on Pre-allocation and Registration
for Common Courses or email us at cdebox28@nus.edu.sg.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Office of Undergraduate Programs
Dean's Office, College of Design and Engineering

National University of Singapore
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